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RE: NWB licence 3BC-PRO0914

1 message

Peter Huelse < peter.huelse@casp.cam.ac.uk> Wed, Nov 6, 2013 at 3:53 AM
Reply-To: peter.huelse@casp.cam.ac.uk
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Dear Phyllis,

Thank you for the information. That is very helpful.

| am very sorry to hear that a payment is missing and apologize for that. In my documentation, | have a
receipt for a water licence that was paid by Stephen Rippington on January 8" 2013 and assumed that it
was for our 2013 field season (file is attached). Please let me know if that is not correct and | will pay the
outstanding fees immediately.

Regards,

Peter

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: 05 November 2013 23:07

To: peter.huelse@casp.cam.ac.uk

Subject: RE: NWB licence 3BC-PRO0914

Good afternoon Peter and thank you for your email. All that is required is an amendment to your current
licence. I've attached the amendment application for your use. There is a $30.00 administration fee for the
amendment. This can be paid either by cheque, visa or money order. If paying by cheque or money order
please make payable to Receiver General.

You also have the option of applying for an approval without a licence and I've attached the Nunavut
Waters Regulations and the application form for you, if you choose this option. This will save you the
application fee and water use fees that are normally associated with a regular water licence. There is,
however an outstanding water use fee of $30.00 outstanding on your current licence that will need to be
paid before we will consider an approval without a licence. This fee was due and payable on June 17,
2013.

| trust this information is helpful,
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Regards,

From: Dr. P Hulse [mailto:ph435@hermes.cam.ac.uk] On Behalf Of Peter Huelse
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 8:52 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: NWB licence 3BC-PRO0914

Dear Phyllis,

With regard to Helen Smyth’s email, | would like to introduce me as the new project leader for the
Canadian Arctic Islands Project at CASP, University of Cambridge, UK. | also hope to continue the good
relationship in the future. As | am new to this position, | am sure | will have a question once in a while.

In fact, | already have the first one. Our initial licence was issued in 2009 with the number 3BC-PRO0914.
According to my understanding, this licence is for Fosheim Peninsula and the Lake Hazen area on
Ellesmere Island. For 2014, we plan an additional Camp on Axel Heiberg Island. My question is:

Do I need to apply for a full new licence or can the licence be changed and we pay the annual fee?

Many thanks for your help.

Kind regards,

Peter Hilse

Dr. Peter Hilse
Geologist - Project Leader

Canadian Arctic Islands Project

CASP

West Building

181A Huntingdon Road
Cambridge, CB3 ODH

United Kingdom

Telephone: +44(0)1223768292
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Email: peter.huelse@casp.cam.ac.uk

EL_\I 130108 3BC-PRO0914 Receipt of Water Use fee only Credit Card-OAAE.pdf
27K
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